

# DR PHILLIP VECCHIO

## RHEUMATOLOGIST

MBA, MRACMA, FRACP, MBBS

### QUALIFICATIONS

**MBA**, University of Queensland (1999)  
**MRACMA**, University of Queensland (1994)  
**FRACP** (1991)  
**MBBS**, University of Queensland (1984)

### ACCREDITATIONS

AMA 5  
Comcare  
WorkCover (QLD)

### SUB-SPECIALTIES

Occupational Injuries  
Trauma & Overuse  
Inflammatory Diseases

### CURRENT POSITIONS

**Director of Rheumatology**  
Princess Alexandra Hospital, Brisbane, Queensland

**Private Practice Consultant**  
Brisbane, Queensland

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Staff Rheumatologist (1992-1993)**  
Princess Alexandra Hospital, Brisbane

**Senior Registrar (Rheumatology Research Unit) (1991-1992)**  
Addenbrooke's Hospital, Cambridge, UK

**Advanced Trainee in Rheumatology (1989-1990)**  
Princess Alexandra Hospital, Brisbane

## **BIOGRAPHY**

---

Dr Vecchio is a Rheumatologist who specialises in diagnosing and treating autoimmune diseases and diseases affecting joints, bones and soft tissues, commonly known as rheumatic diseases. Diseases treated by rheumatologists include lupus, fibromyalgia, gout, osteoporosis and various forms of arthritis.

## **LOCATION**

---

Brisbane

## **ADDITIONAL INFO**

---

### **PROFESSIONAL INTERESTS**

Musculoskeletal Trauma

Medico-Legal Assessments

## **ADDITIONAL INFO**

---

### **COMMITTEES & MEMBERSHIPS**

#### **Australian Rheumatology Association (QLD)**

Secretary and Executive Member

#### **Princess Alexandra Hospital Society**

Member

#### **Quality Assurance Committee, Australian Rheumatology Association**

Member

#### **Specialist Advisory Committee (Rheumatology) RACP**

Member